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Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles C 000 - OT

From: Holland, Robyn P [rh0582@att.com]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2007 2:48 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Holland, Robyn P

—  Subject: — Restriction Letter
Attachments: 9100C_Sc.pdf

9100C_Sc.pdf
(37 KB)

————— Original Message-----

From: Holland, Robyn P

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2007 2:56 PM
To: Holland, Robyn P

Subject: 9100C Scan

Please open the attached document.
This document was sent to you using an HP Digital Sender.

Sent by: HOLLAND, ROBYN <robyn.holland@bellsouth.com>
Number of pages: 1

Document type: B/W Document

Attachment File Format: Adobe PDF

To view this document you need to use the Adobe Acrobat Reader.
For free copy of the Acrobat reader please visit:

http://www.adobe.com
For more information on the HP Digital Sender please visit:

http://www.digitalsender.hp.com

* Kk Kk kK

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from all computers. GA623
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% at&t Jerry D. Hendrix AT&T Florida T: 850.577.5550
Vice President 150 South Monroe Street F: 850.224.5073
Regulatory Relations Suite 400 jerry.hendrix@att.com
Tallahassee, FL 32301 www.att.com

October 15, 2007

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Atrium Apartments ~ 150 S.E. 3" Avenue, Miami, FL. 33131
Dear Mrs. Cole:

It is our understanding that Atrium Apartments is a new apartment development
at the above address with 107 apartment units and residents expected soon.

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida has been informed it
that the developer has entered into an exclusive agreement with another provider for
communications service to residents, such that AT&T Florida may not place facilities to
provide service to residents. The contact information for the developer is as set forth
in the “cc” line below.

Pursuant to Section 364.025(6)(b)(1), Florida Statutes, we are writing to inform
the Commission that AT&T Florida has been restricted from installing its
communications facilities during the construction phase of the above property.
Accordingly, AT&T Florida is relieved of its carrier of last resort obligation at the
property, effective as of the date of the agreement between the developer and the
alternate provider and will not be providing service to residents at the property.

Sincerely,

% QWC{”“/RN

cc: L-A Miami, LLC, Attention: Dan Rotaschild, 123 S.E. 3™ Avenue, #456,
Miami, Florida 33131
Rick Moses, FPSC
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